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Dear George, 

 

Thank you again for your kind reception and please accept our apologies for not having been able to 

announce our visit. 

 

It's always a great pleasure to be in the cordial and warm atmosphere of the GSO.  Please extend our 

thanks to everyone who helped us and made our visit so pleasant. 

 

We have taken due note of your offer to keep us informed of developments on this matter.  Thank you for 

offering to send us copy of all concerning documents. 

 

We will be waiting with great expectation the communication announced in your letter delivered to us and 

dated August 9.  We do hope that together we might avoid a shameful public confrontation derived from a 

criminal legal process between brothers. 

 

Following please find and extract of the main points of our conversation. We hope to have made a  

faithful synthesis.  If not, please let us know and we will certainly correct any misinterpretations in which 

we might have undeliberately occur. 

 

We learned from you that A.A. World Services, Inc. was not aware of any criminal legal process 

versus the Junta de Servicios Generales.  The term legal action meant to World Services legal 

copy right protection only.  Also you did not have intentions of criminal pursuance. 

 

We learned from you that in accordance with the Conference Charter, A.A. World Services 

policy is to have one literature publisher per country.  Since you have already authorized Central 

Mexicana, you do not advise or accept that other Service Structure print and distributes A.A. 

literature. 
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We informed you that the legal criminal process already launched against the Junta de Servicios 

Generales means prosecution by law and therefore there is no legal withdraw or withhold from 

the part of the complainant.  This also means that the Junta de Servicios Generales will have to 

defend itself by all means within its reach. 

 

We informed you that given the circumstances described above, the only way no to harm 

thousands of members affiliated to the Conferencia Seccion Mexico, the only way not to harm 

service structures and to protect the liberty and integrity of personae as well as to avoid public 

confrontation is to agree to the petition of the Junta de Servicios Generales, to permit the use of 

symbols and literature within the Service universal standards.  All this in the benefit of Alcoholics 

Anonymous and the suffering Alcoholics. 

 

Is in the sense if this last paragraph that the Junta has asked your prompt and determined intervention.  

The petition makes more sense since the Junta de Servicios Generales, according to the Conference 

Charter, is a well-organized Service Structure, based on the Service Manual principles, on the A.A. 

Traditions, on the 12 Concepts for World Service and the Conference structure organigram.  

 

We insisted that the criminal process launched by Central Mexicana will lead us all to a public 

confrontation that nobody wants and that only World Services Inc. can stop this aberrant initiative 

since Thomas K. Jasper letter served as foundation (Without his knowledge, we are sure) for 

Central Mexicana's denunciation. 

 

Full of hope and optimism, we are glad to transmit you offer to mediate between Junta de 

Servicios Generales and Central Mexicana.  Thank you.  We reiterate the Recommendation of the 

Conference Seccion Mexico position: The Conference Seccion Mexico continues to be willing 

and open to dialog between Delegates of both service structures.  (Proof of it is the documents 

joined that we mentioned during our interview.) 

 

 

Saul Castorena Monterubio       Xavier Maza 

 

Documents joined: 

 1.-  July 13 letter addresses to Jose Antonio Miranda, Central Mexicana's Attorney, 

stating the good will for conciliation. 

 2.- September 8 letter addressed to the Government Agency for Copy Rights asking 

for a conciliatory meeting. 

 3.- Recommendations.  Result of Extraordinary Reunion of the Seccion Mexico 

Conference. 

 

SPANISH ORIGINAL AND ATTACHED DOCUMENTS WILL FOLLOW BY MAIL 

 


